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Milford Welcome Center 
Home of the Milford Museum 

400 NE Front Street Milford, Delaware 
Project No. 1884A003.A01 

Bid Pac A – Contracts 1 thru 9 
March 10, 2025 

 
 
Addendum No. 2 
  
Attention all Prospective Bidders: 
 
The following clarifications, changes and /or additions shall by this reference be incorporated into the contract 
documents as though gully set forth therein. 
 
 
Addendum No. 2 consists of: 
RYJ Written directive (4 pages) 
Revised Drawings (14 drawings)  
  
Non – Technical Specifications 
 
Section 001116 – Advertisement to Bid 
 
Bid Date has been revised too: March 25, 2025 at 2:00pm 
 
Last day for RFI Questions: Friday, March, 14, 2025 by noon. 
 
Section 004126 - Bid Form 
 
Bid Date Change: March 25, 2025 by 2:00pm 
Revised Bid Form will be provided in Addendum 3 – March 19, 2025 
 
Section 011100– Summary of Work 
 
Bid Pac A – Contract 1 Concrete & Masonry Work 
Page 011100-6 – Replace Paragraph S with: “Provide an allowance of $25,000 in the contract for unforeseen 
conditions that may arise during construction to be used at the discretion of the Construction Manager.” 
 
Bid Pac A – Contract 5 Floor Coverings 
Page 011100-14 – Add Paragraph P: “Provide an allowance of $25,000 in the contract for unforeseen conditions 
that may arise during construction to be used at the discretion of the Construction Manager.” 

Richard Y. Johnson & Son, Inc. 
General Contractors & Construction Managers 

Serving Delaware Since 1946 
www.ryjson.com 

 

18404 Johnson Rd 
PO Box 105 

Lincoln, DE  19960 
Phone 302-422-3732 

Fax 302-422-4696 
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Bid Pac A – Contract 7A Plumbing 
Page 011100-18 – Revise Title to read: “Scope of Work – Bid Pac A; Contract No. 7A Plumbing” 
 
Bid Pac A – Contract 7A Plumbing 
Page 011100-19 – Add Paragraph EE: “Provide an allowance of $25,000 in the contract for unforeseen conditions 
that may arise during construction to be used at the discretion of the Construction Manager.” 
 
Bid Pac A – Contract 9 Electrical 
Page 011100-25 – Revise Title to read: “Scope of Work – Bid Pac A; Contract No. 9 Electrical” 
 
Section 012100 - Allowances 
 
Page 012300 – 2: Section 3.1 Schedule of Allowances 
Replace Allowance 1 with: 
 

A. Allowance No. 1 (Contract 1 Concrete and Masonry Work): Include the lump sum of the following 

amount $25,000 in the contract for unforeseen conditions that may arise during construction to be used at 

the discretion of the Construction Manager. 
 
Add Alternate 4: 
 

D. Allowance No. 4 (Contract 5 Floor Covering Work): Include the lump sum of the following amount 

$25,000 in the contract for unforeseen conditions that may arise during construction to be used at the 

discretion of the Construction Manager. 
 
Add Alternate 5: 
 

E. Allowance No. 5 (Contract 7A Plumbing): Include the lump sum of the following amount $25,000 in the 

contract for unforeseen conditions that may arise during construction to be used at the discretion of the 

Construction Manager. (Note: If contractor bids only Contract 7 Mechanical; include allowance in bid 

cost.) 
 
Bidders Questions + Clarification 
 
RFI  No.    Description  
 
RFI 1   

 Question: 
  There is no single line diagram included in the Electrical drawings. Please clarify if existing 
  service and/or feeders are to be re-used and to what extent, and please provide a single 

line diagram with conductor/conduit requirements. 
 Answer: 
To be answered in future Addendum 
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RFI 2   
 Question: 

  Looking through this project it appears there's a ramp railing for me in the front of the building. I'm 

  having no luck finding what it's made from or the finish? Let me know if you see that info  

  somewhere that I may have overlooked. 
   Answer: 

Revised drawings have been provided, see addendum 2. 
RFI 3   

 Question: (Answered in Addendum 1) 
  In Alternate 1, it says to provide fit out of second fl finishes, I don't see a second fl.  Do we need  
  bid bonds for this? 
   Answer: 

See revised bid form this addendum; no bond is required. 
RFI 4   

 Question: (Answered in Addendum 1) 
  Can you also clarify Alt 2?  Is the base bid painting the interior perimeter walls or the entire rooms 
  of the exterior walls?  
   Answer: 

See revised bid form, alternate 2 is just for the interior perimeter walls of the basement area. 
RFI 5   

 Question: 
 There are numerous sections that are not included in the specs. Doors hardware, finished 
 carpentry, rough carpentry, visual display, toilet partitions, toilet accessories, etc. please advise. 

   Answer: 
  Door locks shall be best and keyed alike on a master system. The museum does not have a current 
  system. 
  Wood trim @ openings shall be 1x painted poplar 
  No visual displays other than signage for all restrooms 
  Toilet accessories answered in RFI 6 
  Toilet partition door in basement shall be solid plastic. 
RFI 6   

 Question: 
 Are there any scheduled walk thru’s? Can a detail be provided for the metal trim Note 12 on A-102? 

 item E: Provide all exterior building signage, plaques and cast letters complete. 

a. There are no elevation showing signs or spec.  Please clarify if this work is required 

 item G: Provide all toilet accessories 

b. Please provide specs and or model numbers. 

 Item W: Please provide specs for lift. 

  Answer: 
  Walk thrus can be scheduled; please email jdixon@ryjson.com; Changed mtl trim to wood trim -  
  detail added to drawings. 
  No exterior building signage 
  Toilet paper dispenser: bradley model 5425 
  Paper towel dispenser: bradley model 2489 
  Soap dispenser: bradley model 6562 
  Mirror shall be channel frame 24"x36" 
  Grab bars to be provided as noted on the drawings 
  Lift basis of design: savaria model v1504 

 
 

mailto:jdixon@ryjson.com
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RFI 7   
 Question: 

   Should I assume mech, elec, stor areas have concrete floors?  Epoxy paint in bathrooms, and HPC 
   on the Canopy steel? 
   Answer: 
  See finish schedule for floor finishes 
  Epoxy paint in bathrooms is acceptable 
   Canopy steel/framing shall be painted with high performance coating 

 
 
 
End of Addendum No. 2 
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